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Board Agenda Item
TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer
CONTACT: Gary Hoffman, 961-8818

SUBJECT:  Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program- Year 9
Funding Update

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a revised District application to receive additional state Year 9 Carl Moyer
Program funds up to $825,000.

DISCUSSION:

On October 18, 2006 your Board approved a resolution authorizing District participation
in the Year 9 funding cycle of the California Air Resources Board’s (ARB) Carl Moyer
Program and approved the allocation of up to $114,000 in District match funding to
qualify for grant funds of $705,642. Since that time the ARB has received all air district
applications and has determined that, due to several smaller districts declining
participation in this round of funding, the $114,000 in District match approved by your
Board has made the District eligible for additional funds that ARB will reallocate.

To be eligible for this additional funding, ARB requested that we revise our Year 9
application which was submitted on November 10, 2006. ARB also related that more
funds may become available before June 2007 if other districts decline participation. The
District match funds of up to $114,000 approved in the October resolution would allow
the District to receive up to about $825,000 in Moyer grant funds. Therefore, we
submitted a revised application on December 15, 2006 requesting future grant funds up to
$825,000 should they become available. The previously Board-approved District match
funds of $114,000 will not change with this action. The previous amount of $705,642
has been revised to $825,000 in our grant application (attached).

Attachment: Revised Application for Year 9 Carl Moyer Funding (with cover letter)



